Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 5:26 PM

To: KATHRYN.ADRIANO@DAIMLER.COM

Cc: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKT 969U & SKK 6858P ON 10/04/2019 ALONG TRAFFIC LIGHT
JCT OF BEDOK RD AND UPPER CHANGI RD

Attachments: GIA Addendum form SKK6858P.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
KATHRYN.ADRIANO@DAIMLER.COM
Admin A
olivialau@lkkauto.com Delivered: 2/10/2019 5:26 PM
shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 2/10/2019 5:26 PM
Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 2/10/2019 5:26 PM

Our Ref: CC6/A1G19009405/Akb3

DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD
[POLICY HOLDER]

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKT 969U & SKK 6858P ON 10/04/2019 ALONG TRAFFIC LIGHT JCT OF BEDOK RD AND UPPER
CHANGI RD

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SKT 969U against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour. We will therefore
proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Please assist to sign the addendum form (as attached) and e-mail us a copy as the date of accident should be
10/04/2019 as we noted that the third party had lodged their GIA on 10/04/2019.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




WITHOUT PREJUDICE
TO OUR CLIENT'S PERSONAL INJURY
CLAIM (PRESENT OR FUTURE) WHICH IS
EXPRESSLY RESERVED

RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOP(“the workshop™) hereby confirm that
we/I have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed
for $$3.857.00(Global Sum) for vehicle no. SKT 969U that was damaged pursuant to the accident
which occurred on 10/04/2019 (date) along BEDOK ROAD involving vehicle no/s SKK 6858P.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 27/05/2019 (date) at “the workshop”.

We/l confirm that we/I are/am authorized by the owner TAN CHEE HOW (the third party
claimant”) of vehicle no. SKT 969U make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/I
have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/I deem fit. We/I enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”,

We/l further confirm that we/I will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to SKT 969U (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

. 27 Mavgh 20
Dated this (day) of (month) 20 7Y (year) R R S
HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOP

AUTOBAY @KAKI BUKIT
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-34 SINGAPORE 417882

/" ‘ ;2;4&747 8064, 6746 5519 FAX: 6743 4896
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Signed bjappointéd surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chop)



AUTHORISATION TO ACT

I/We, Tan Chee How (“the third party claimant") of
%A Naliur Poad #04-0( Hua Xin (ouvt § (45¢64% Y (address),
owner of _QKT 969U ___ (vehicle no.) hereby authorise HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING

WORKSHOP ("the workshop") to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or
rental and/or loss of use ("claim") for my vehicle no. ng 769U that was damaged pursuant.

to the accident which occurred on 10-04-3019 __ (date) along __ BeofvE Poa
(location) involving vehicle no/s QKK € 854 P ("the accident").

} further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem
fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim
with payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this _ 27 (day)of O (month)20_19 (year)

e 7
HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOI

AUTOBAY @KAKI I:“)l,r'i(_ﬂ -
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE SINGAPORE 41788

%y\/\ TEL: 6747 2064 514\) 5519 FAX: 6743 4896
/@/;fu :

Signed by "the third party claimant” ' Signed by "the workshop"
{with company stamp if applicable) {with company stamp)
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Reg.

Your Ref :

Our Ref

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOP

AUTOBAY @KAKIBUKIT
1, Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 Blk C #01-34/#01-61, Singapore 417883
Tel: 6747 8064, 6746 5519 Fax: 6743 4896 H/P: 9666 9680

No.: 254678/00M

~
ﬁ SINGAPORE ENTREPRENEURS'

AWARD 2013 /2014

0s+08- >0l
Date:..

ACCIDENT ON 10.04.2019 INVOLVING VEHICLE SKT 969 U & SKK 6858 P ALONG

BEDOK ROAD

With regards to the above, we are writing on behalf of the registered owner of vehicle SKT 969 U
which was involved in the above mentioned accident.

We are informed that the above accident was caused solely by the negligence of your insured
vehicle SKK 6858 P.As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle was damaged and our client
had instructed us to submit his claims for loss and expenses, particulars of which are follows:

1) Repair cost
2) Loss of use-$150 X05 days
3) LTA search

$ 3,500.00
$ 750.00
$ 7.49
$ 4,257.49

Total

We hereby enclosed herewith the following documents for your consideration of the above claim.

a) Final Repair Bill Of SKT 969 U
b) GIA report

AUTOBAY @KAK! BUKIT
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 £01-34 SINGAPORE 417883
TEL: 5747 8064, 6746 5519 FAX: 6743 4806

Yours faithfully,
HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOP

c) LTA SEARCH
d) Owner / Driver NRIC & Driving License




Y| Hua MeNG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOP

AUTOBAY @KAKIBUKIT
1, Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 Blk C #01-34/#01-61, Singapore 417883
Tel: 6747 8064, 6746 5519 Fax: 6743 4896 H/P: 9666 9680

‘Reg. No.: 254678/00M
SINGAPORE ENTREPREN EUR;’
AWARD 2013 /2014
Your Ref :
29/7/2019
Qur Ref Date:...veveeie
VEHICLE NO :SKT 969 U
MAKE / MODEL :TOYOTA HARRIER
NAME :TAN CHEE HOW
ADDRESS :9 JALAN NIPAH
S 488814
FINAL REPAIR BILL FOR VEHICLE NO:SKT 969 U
TO SUPPLY AND REPLACE PARTS, LABOUR CHARGES FOR $ 3,500.00

REPAIRING, KNOCKING, WELDING AND TO RESPRAY PAINTING
(LUMPSUM REPAIR)

SINGAPORE DOLLARS:THREE THOUSAND AND FIVE HUNDRED ONLY



10/04 2019 WED 17:08 FAX o01/001

4/10/2012 Vehicle Hub

Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SKK6858P As At 10 Apr 2019/ 08:50:00)
Law Firin Seareh Delails
Search Reason: Insuratce clalm in relation to traffic accldent

Law Flrm Case No.: SKT949U-H47
Current Owner Details

Qwner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 1998037782
Owner Name; DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

Registered Address Type:  Private Residentlal (Conde Apt or House) / Shopping 7 Office Complaxes
Registered Black/Havse No.: 1 ’

Reglstered Street Name: GATEWAY DRIVE

Registered Unit No.: #15-08

Reglsterad Bullding Name: WESTGATE TOWER

Registered Postal Code: 608531

Current Vehicle Details

Vehlcle No.: SKKé058P
Make Description/Modef: MERCEDES BENZ / E200 SEDAN (R17)
Insurance Company Namg;  AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.LTD.
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